
From: Timm P. Speerschneider <tps@dewittllp.com> 
Sent: Saturday, December 14, 2019 9:51 AM 
To: Schmoller, Michael R - DNR 
Subject: RE: Hartmeyer Property 
Attachments: 0439_001.pdf; 0440_001.pdf; 0441_001.pdf 
 
Attached is the 6/4/19 figure that depicts the coal storage area –the latest figures don’t depict it but not 
surprisingly the exceedances(especially arsenic) match up with the coal storage area—also, I have 
attached a few pictures that I took and as you can see, there is a significant amount of residual coal in 
the area 
 

Timm P. Speerschneider 
Ph: 608.252.9319 
tps@dewittllp.com 
 

From: Schmoller, Michael R - DNR <Michael.Schmoller@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 9:30 AM 
To: Timm P. Speerschneider <tps@dewittllp.com> 
Subject: RE: Hartmeyer Property 
 
Timm 
Here is the new data Ramboll submitted.  The area the data was collected overlaps ( as best I can tell 
right now) with closed site 03-13-000053 which was closed by BT2 in 2—6 and the area requested for 
closure by GEC that we put on hold until we can sort out data, site boundaries, etc.  I have a meeting 
with Ramboll next Wednesday. 
 
Mike 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

R. Michael Schmoller 
Phone: 608-275-3303 
Michael.schmoller@wisconsin.gov 

 

From: Timm P. Speerschneider <tps@dewittllp.com>  
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 7:06 AM 
To: Schmoller, Michael R - DNR <Michael.Schmoller@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: Hartmeyer Property 
 
Saw that Ramboll submitted additional information—when you have a few minutes, could you 
give me a call to discuss—thanks, Timm and happy holidays 
 

Timm P. Speerschneider 
Ph: 608.252.9319 
tps@dewittllp.com 
 



From: Schmoller, Michael R - DNR <Michael.Schmoller@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Friday, August 09, 2019 10:32 AM 
To: Brian Youngwirth <byoungwirth@generalengineering.net> 
Cc: Martin, Steven L - DNR <StevenL.Martin@wisconsin.gov>; Timm P. Speerschneider 
<tps@dewittllp.com>; spetrofske@ramboll.com 
Subject: Hartmeyer Property 
 
Brian 
I am holding up the closure request.  There is some confusion on the area covered in this closure 
and closure done previously (BRRTS 02-13-00053)  Also I need to see the rest of the Ramboll 
data they are planning to collect. 
 
Mike 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
R. Michael Schmoller 

Hydrogeologist 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
Phone: 608-275-3303 
Cell Phone: 608-576-0183 
Michael.schmoller@wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 
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